DERRY TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Minutes, April 6, 2010 Regular Meeting

7:00 p.m.

Chairman Vincent DeCario called the regular meeting of the Derry Township Supervisors to order in the Municipal Building at 5321 Route 982, Derry, PA at 7:00 p.m. and lead the group with the Pledge of Allegiance.

Motion was made by Daniel Rullo and seconded by David Slifka to adjourn the previous meeting. Voting: Vincent DeCario-yes, David Slifka-yes, and Daniel Rullo-yes Motion carried.

Members present were: Vincent DeCario, David Slifka, and Daniel Rullo-Supervisors; Terry Giannini, Code Enforcement Officer and John Rushford, Solicitor.

Announcements: The 2010 Census Form has been mailed to residents. The Supervisors urge all residents to complete and return the form. A U.S. Census representative will be located in the Municipal Building until April 19th to answer any questions that residents may on Mondays, Wednesdays, and Fridays from 8 a.m. to 11 a.m.

Burning Days: Tuesday-Thursday-Saturday (10 a.m. to 5 p.m.) Residents can not burn on the ground-must burn in a barrel, elevated one foot off the ground with a cover so the ashes do not blow.

Junk Vehicles: Vehicles without current inspection or license are considered junk and must be removed from the property. Residents may call the office if they wish to file a complaint.

Westmoreland Cleanways is having a spring recycling "hard-to-recycle" stuff collection at the Westmoreland County Fairgrounds on Saturday, April 10th from 8:30 to Noon. This will include electronics, scrap metal, appliances, batteries, and tires. Some fees will be charged (electronics, freon appliances, tires). Contact Westmoreland Cleanways at 724/836-4129 if you have any questions.

PennDOT will have a detour on State Route 217 near Kingston to replace a bridge near the Bible Baptist Church beginning April 15th. Mark Piantine stated the 9-1-1 readouts will be changed temporarily to accommodate this detour.

The meeting was open to the public for comments:

Thelma Miller requested a stop sign be posted at the intersection of Wood and St. Clair Streets. A discussion was held. If the intersection does not meet the requirements under the vehicle code, any citations issued are not enforceable. This intersection does not meet the requirements.

Motion was made by David Slifka and seconded by Daniel Rullo to approve Minutes of March 2, 2010. Voting: Vincent DeCario-yes, David Slifka-yes, and Daniel Rullo-yes Motion carried. Motion was made by Daniel Rullo and seconded by David Slifka to approve the Payroll of March 4 and 18, 2010 for payment. Voting: Vincent DeCario-yes, David Slifka-yes, and Daniel Rullo-yes Motion carried.

Motion was made by David Slifka and seconded by Daniel Rullo to approve the Bills of March 3, 17, and 31, 2010 for payment. Voting: Vincent DeCario-yes, David Slifka-yes, and Daniel Rullo-yes Motion carried.

Motion was made by Daniel Rullo and seconded by David Slifka to approve the Treasurer's Report of April 1, 2010.

Voting: Vincent DeCario-yes, David Slifka-yes, and Daniel Rullo-yes Motion carried.

Motion was made David Slifka and seconded by Daniel Rullo to accept the road material bids advertised by COG and award the contracts to the lowest bidders.

Voting: Vincent DeCario-yes, David Slifka-yes, and Daniel Rullo-yes Motion carried.

Motion was made Daniel Rullo and seconded by David Slifka to approve Resolution No. 522-2010 increasing the indebtedness of the Township of Derry, Westmoreland County, by the issue of a general obligation note in the amount of \$35,000 for the purpose of purchasing a 2010 Dodge 5500 4x4 Truck.

Voting: Vincent DeCario-yes, David Slifka-yes, and Daniel Rullo-yes Motion carried.

Motion was made by David Slifka and seconded by Daniel Rullo to approve Resolution No. 523-2010 approving the proposed plan of IMI Development, LLC, Phase 1 and Phase 2, as approved by the Westmoreland County Planning Commission and the Westmoreland County Conservation District.

Voting: Vincent DeCario-yes, David Slifka-yes, and Daniel Rullo-yes Motion carried.

Motion was made by Daniel Rullo and seconded by David Slifka to approve Resolution No. 524-2010 authorizing entering into an electric supply agreement with Allegheny Energy Supply. Voting: Vincent DeCario-yes, David Slifka-yes, and Daniel Rullo-yes Motion carried.

Motion was made by David Slifka and seconded by Daniel Rullo to recess until Tuesday, May 4, 2010, at 7 p.m. Voting: Vincent DeCario-yes, David Slifka-yes, and Daniel Rullo-yes Motion carried.